

George Kirakosyan

Frontend Developer

[React | Vue]

About

A Frontend Developer with 2 years of experience working with HTML, CSS, JS, React, and Shopify. Projects made with Vue are also in the portfolio.

Contacts

- Location: Minsk, BY (open to relocation)
- Email: georgiikirakosyan@gmail.com
- LinkedIn: [linkedin.com/in/thatverygeorge](https://www.linkedin.com/in/thatverygeorge)
- GitHub: github.com/thatverygeorge
- Telegram: t.me/thatverygeorge

Skills

- | | | |
|--------------|---------|--------------|
| • HTML | • CSS | • JavaScript |
| • TypeScript | • React | • Redux |
| • Vue | • Pinia | • Shopify |
| • Git | • Vite | • Jest |

Languages

- English: B2+ (Upper-Intermediate)
- Russian: Native

Experience

• SpurIT, Frontend Developer

04/2022 – 09/2023

Developed new components from scratch and customized existing Shopify themes for e-commerce projects in a team of 5+ members.

Tech stack: HTML, CSS, JavaScript, Shopify, Liquid.

• iTechArt Group, Frontend Developer

10/2021 – 03/2022

Developed new components from scratch and customized existing components for e-commerce projects in a team of 5+ members.

Tech stack: HTML, CSS, JavaScript, React, Oracle OSF.

Projects

• Weather App

Web app to monitor weather where you can add, delete and rearrange locations.

Tech stack: HTML, CSS, JavaScript, TypeScript, Vue, Vue Router, Pinia, Vite.

[DEMO](#) | [GITHUB](#)

• Resume Builder

Web app to build your perfect CV.

Tech stack: HTML, CSS, JavaScript, Vue, Vue Router, Pinia, Vite.

[DEMO](#) | [GITHUB](#)

• Just Do It!

To-do list with categories and filters where you can save and upload tasks as a JSON file.

Tech stack: HTML, CSS (SASS), JavaScript, TypeScript, React, Nano Stores, Vite.

[DEMO](#) | [GITHUB](#)

Education

• HTML Academy, Frontend Developer

09/2020 – 08/2021